

**HYDE PARK HARRIERS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON SUNDAY, 11 MAY 2020  
TO DISCUSS ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE AGM**

**Present:**

**Phil Fisher (Chair)**  
**Lorraine Beavis**  
**Naomi Adkins**  
**Zeni Bellwood**  
**Richard Edwards**  
**Clare Evans**  
**Rebecca Gray**  
**Phil Hammond**  
**Amy Young**

**1**      **Committee Nominations**

Four positions were up for election or re-election, Chair, NA, NF and AY. NF had decided to stand down, NA would stand again and AY had submitted her nomination as Chair. Nominations for ordinary committee members received from Jonathan Spain and Robyn Johnson.

All nominations had been combined into one document and linked to the draft email for the final AGM details. Email to include Zoom details.

**2**      **Agenda**

Agenda to include:

- Coaching reports
- LiRF forum – AY
- Run & Talk – ZB to liaise with mental health champions
- Club competitions – RE/RG – update on races so far
- Triathlon – GM to present or send in a report
- Social events – RG to update
- COVID 19 relay – results to be announced

PF had spoken to Kay Jefferies and Rick Pullan agreeing the handover of the President role , which would be announced at the AGM.

**3**      **Arrangements**

PF would lead the meeting, with AY dealing with the technology.

Questions to be invited at the end of each section.

All committee members to join at 6.50 pm, with the meeting starting at 7:00 pm.